

J. C. CLOWER

DRILLING & PRODUCTION

606 CITY NATIONAL BLDG. PH. 2-2047

WICHITA FALLS, TEXAS



DRAWER 380 — PHONE 3891

EUNICE, NEW MEXICO

June 24, 1954

Mr. L. A. Hanson
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
205 Carper Building
Artesia, New Mexico

Handwritten initials and date:
X
7-1-54

Dear Mr. Hanson:

We appreciated your letter of June 21st in which you suggested that we also file a new Form C-110 on the Well No. 4, Iles Federal Lease.

Before filing C-110's on Wells No. 1, 2, and 3, I requested a supply of Forms C-110 (Revised 7-1-52). I received, however, only enough to make quadruplicate copies for your office and one file copy on each of the above mentioned three wells. Consequently, our supply of these forms is again depleted, so we will appreciate it if you will send us more.

Another Form C-110 will be filed on Iles Federal # 4 immediately upon receipt of the necessary forms.

Thank you very much for the interest you have shown.

Yours very truly,

J. C. CLOWER

R. W. Winn
Bookkeeper